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HDFC ERGO General Insurance Company Limited

LIVESTOCK (CATTLE) INSURANCE - PROPOSAL FORM
QUESTIONNAIRE (to be filled up by Proposer)

(A certificate issued by a qualified Veterinary Surgeon in the attached format must accompany the proposal)
Please provide complete and accurate information to the questions appearing below. Kindly attach additional sheet(s) if required. Should you need any further clarification, please do not 
hesitate to contact us.

PROPOSER DETAILS

Name of the Proposer       

 Address    

    Pin Code  

Occupation/Profession      

Address where the animal is stabled   

   Pin Code   

Particulars of payment made while purchasing the animal            Date  D D M M Y Y Y Y     

PREMIUM DETAILS

Amount  Rs.     Rupees  ______________________________________________________________________________________

SOURCES OF FUND

Sources of Funds      Salary       Business       Others ( Please Specify)  _________________________________________________________________________________    

BANK ACCOUNT DETAILS

Bank Account No:   Bank Name __________________________________________________________________

Branch Name & Address ________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________   

DESCRIPTION OF THE ANIMAL COVERED

a. Cow / Buffalow / Bullock

b. Breed :

c. Sex

d. Age in years

e. Ear Tag no.

f. Identification Details

g. Geographical area where animal/s is normally located

Is the animal proposed to be covered subsidized under any Government sponsored scheme?

 
Name & adress of Bank / other financial agencies     
Amount of finance availed.      
The amount for which the animal is to be insured      
State the purpose of use of the animal     
Give full particulars of the construction of the shed    
Is the animal healthy and fit for insurance? If not, give full particulars of existing defects/ disease  
Details of Veterinary Services available in the vicinity of where the animal/s are stabled    
Give particulars of death of animals owned by you in the past 3 years   
Whether the animal was insured earlier? If so please furnish particulars.     

Policy No        Insurance Company:    

Sum Insured        Period: From            D D M M Y Y Y Y    to  D D M M Y Y Y Y     
Have you availed Insurance claims in the past for the death/disablement of cattle? If so please give details

 
Policy No       Insurance Company:     

Amount Claimed  

Corporate Office : 6th Floor, Leela Business Park, Andheri-Kurla Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai 400 059. Toll-free No. 1800 2 700 700 Fax 91 22 66383699  care@hdfcergo.com  www.hdfcergo.com 
Registered Office : Ramon House, H. T. Parekh Marg, 169, Backbay Reclamation, Mumbai 400 020, India.
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Has any Insurer in the past          

a. declined insurance             Yes       No

b. refused renewal             Yes       No                       

c. imposed special conditions      Yes       No

d. increased the premium?          Yes       No

Have you insured all the animals owned by you? Give details.  

If not, when do you propose to insure them?

Is there any other material information relevant to acceptance of this proposal, which must be known by the Company?

Period of Insurance required     From    D D M M Y Y Y Y    to  D D M M Y Y Y Y     

Note:

Claims will be subject to “no tag no claim” basis.  Unless, ear tag used for the identification of the animal is produced, claims will not be considered for payment.

The proposer understands that if a proposal has been completed for this insurance, then the statements and all particulars provided in such proposal, and any attachments thereto, are 
material to the insurance company’s decision to provide this insurance. The applicant further understands that the insurance company will, in its sole discretion, issue this policy in reliance 
upon the truth of such statements and particulars.
This policy shall be voidable at the option of the company in the event of mis-representation, mis-description or non-disclosure of any material particular by the insured.  Any person who, 
knowingly and with intent to defraud the insurance company or other persons, files a proposal for insurance containing any false information, or conceals for the purpose of misleading, 
information concerning any fact material thereto, commits a fraudulent insurance act which will render the policy voidable at the insurance company’s sole discretion and result in a denial of 
insurance benefits.
If a claim is in any respect fraudulent, or if any fraudulent or false plan, specification, estimate, deed, book, account entry, voucher, invoice or other document, proof or explanation is 
produced, or any fraudulent means or devices are used by the insured, policyholder, beneficiary, claimant or by anyone acting on their behalf to obtain any benefit under this policy, or if 
any false statutory declaration is made or used in support thereof, or if loss is occasioned by or through the procurement or with the knowledge or connivance of the insured, policyholder, 
beneficiary, claimant or other person, then all benefits under this policy are forfeited.

Notice:
Section 41 of the Insurance Act: Prohibition of rebates-
No person shall allow or offer to allow, either directly or indirectly, as an inducement to any person to (take out or renew or continue) an insurance in respect of any kind of risk relating 
to lives or property in India, any rebate of the whole or part of the commission payable or any rebate of the premium shown on the policy, nor shall any person taking out or renewing (or 
continuing) a policy accept any rebate, except such rebate as may be allowed in accordance with the published prospectuses or tables of the insurer.
Any person making default in complying with the provisions of this section shall be punishable with fine which may extend to (five hundred rupees).

PROPOSER’S DECLARATION
I/We desire to insure with HDFC ERGO General Insurance Company Ltd. in respect of the property described above and benefits opted and agree that the statements contained in this 
Proposal Form are to my/our true and accurate representations. 
I/We agree that this application and declaration shall be promissory and shall be the basis of the contract between me/us and HDFC ERGO General Insurance Company Ltd, and agree to 
accept the Company’s policy for insurance along with the terms and conditions prescribed by the Company.
I/We hereby declare that the contents of the Proposal form and documents have been fully explained to me / us and that I / we have fully understood the significance of the proposed 
contract.
I/We also agree that if any additions / alterations are carried out after the submission of this Proposal Form to the Company, then the same will be communicated to the Company 
immediately in writing.
I/We understand the terms of cover of this Insurance and agree that the Insurance would be effective only on acceptance of this application by the company and the payment of premium 
by me/us in advance.

Date   D D M M Y Y Y Y        

       
         Signature of the Proposer
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To be completed by anyone who assists the applicant in completing this proposal 

I certify that I have explained the contents of this proposal to the applicant in the language he / she understands and that the applicant fully understands the contents of the proposal.   
I have recorded the applicant’s replies to the questions contained in this proposal as per the information provided by the applicant.  I read these replies aloud to the applicant, who fully 
understands them and confirms that they are accurate.

Date                 D D M M Y Y Y Y     

Name                

Address            

                         

                       Signature 

Insurance is the subject matter of the solicitation

FORMAT OF LIVESTOCK (CATTLE) INSURANCE  - VETERINARY HEALTH CERTIFICATE

Name of the Cattle Owner       

Address of Cattle Owner        

        Pin Code   

DESCRIPTION OF THE ANIMAL COVERED

a. Cow / Buffalow / Bullock

b. Breed :

c. Sex

d. Age in years

e. Ear Tag no.

f.  Identification Details

 Cow /   Buffalo /   Bullock Breed : Sex M   / F     Age 
Identification Details

Geographical area where animal/s is normally located :

Present Market Value     

Vaccination Particulars   

The above said animal was carefully examined by me on_________________ at ___________________ and found to be in sound health. I certify that the animal is free from any pre-
existing illness, injury and is in a fit condition for Insurance. I certify that the cost of the animal mentioned above is reasonably accurate.

Signature of Veterinary Surgeon

Name              

Designation       

Qualification              Regn.No   

Date             D D M M Y Y Y Y   

Address            
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